SFY 16 RFP Evaluation of Prevention for Children of Incarcerated Parents –Questions and Answers
(RFP# MHA-16PW-008-CIP/E)

Question: The RFP asks the evaluators to come up with an outcomes evaluation plan. Are the evaluators also expected to implement the outcomes evaluation plan?
Answer: This RFP seeks a qualified grantee to work collaboratively with a statewide coordinating committee to evaluate a statewide roll-out of CLFC interventions for the children and families of reentry populations throughout the State of Ohio. Proposals must include an evaluation approach and plan that collects both process and outcome measures related to statewide coordination and sustainability, integration into current systems, training and implementation as well as targeted outcomes related to improved family functioning and building resiliency in children whose parent(s) was absent from the home due to justice involvement.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Question: Have any data been collected to date that could be used by the evaluation team to supplement data collection activities during the evaluation period?
Answer: No data have been collected. The project has not yet been initiated.

Question: Who will be reviewing the proposal?
Answer: A review team of internal and external subject matter experts.

Question: We assume you are interested in seeing the resumes of the proposed staff. Can we also assume that these should be placed in the appendices and therefore are not included as part of the 8 single spaced pages? 
Answer: Please address the items listed in the Proposal Evaluation table related to Applicant Qualifications and Experience within the 8 page application. 

Question: Section VII-C of the RFP says that one additional point will be awarded for each partner with a submitted collaborative MOU. Within our two partner evaluation team we believe we have the required areas of expertise. Is there a way to receive full points if we show we have this expertise or would you prefer more partners?
Answer: Preference points will be awarded for collaboration between different organizations or sectors of the community.

Question:  Is the evaluator expected to purchase the CLFC outcomes survey or is it expected that those costs will be absorbed by the program implementation team? (The program implementation RFP says grantee is responsible for purchasing CLFC curriculum and materials).
Answer: The selected evaluation grantee will purchase all evaluation materials out of the grant budget.

Question:  The program implementation RFP says grantee will create web-based system to track implementation and fidelity, but does not mention participant outcomes. Is it also expected that the program implementation team (with consultation from the evaluation team) will build outcome measures into this system or are you expecting the evaluation team to develop a separate outcome tracking system?  
Answer: OhioMHAS already has an outcome tracking system used for all funded services.


Question: What is the current stage of implementation of the CLFC programs? 
  
Answer: This is a start-up grant opportunity to begin implementation. 
  
  
  
Question: What subset of the target population is participating in the interventions? For example, are the CLFC programs only being implemented with certain age groups or in certain counties?  
  
Answer: The intent is to develop a statewide roll-out of CLFC interventions for the children and families of justice and reentry populations throughout the State of Ohio. The intervention’s evidence-based provides the target population for which it has been found effective. Please find the links to the program description on NREPP on page 2 of the RFP. 
  
   
  
Question: Could you provide more details about the state coordinating committee? 
  
Answer: The statewide coordinating committee will develop plans and monitor progress toward achieving the 5 phases of the project. Please refer to REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP# MHA-16PW-007-CIP) for information on the phases. 
  
   
  
Question: How will evaluators gain access to the children for evaluation purposes? 
  
Answer: Applicants responding to this RFP should describe their evaluation approach and plans. 
  
   
  
Question: The funding is for a total of $400,000--$200,00 for January-June 2016 and $200,000 for July 2016- June 2017? 
  
Answer: Applicants may apply for up to a total of $400,000 inclusive of $200,000 for state fiscal year 2016 and $200,000 for state fiscal year 2017. 
  

Question: Does this project allow for the charging of indirect overhead costs as part of the total project cost?
Answer: This federal award is being received by OhioMHAS under the new federal OMB Uniform Guidance: Cost Principles, Audit, and Administrative Requirements for Federal Awards. The Guidance regarding Federal Agency Acceptance of Negotiated Indirect Cost Rates is applicable to OhioMHAS as a pass-through entity of grant these grant funds. Grants will be scored according to the rubric provided in the RFP.

Question: Please confirm that staff CVs can be included as an appendix and do not count against the 8 page limit to the application.

Answer: Please address the items listed in the Proposal Evaluation table related to Applicant Qualifications and Experience within the 8 page application. Information requested as part of the 8 page application will not be scored if it is provided as an attachment. 


